
 

 

 

WAKE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM 

BID ADDENDUM 
 

 
FAILURE TO RETURN THIS BID ADDENDUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

INSTRUCTIONS MAY SUBJECT YOUR BID TO REJECTION 

 

Bid Number:   251-24-427     Opening Date/Time: 4-17-24. 2:00 pm 

Description: Elementary Furniture 

 

Addendum Number:  1 

Addendum Date:  9-11-24 

 
INSTRUCTIONS:   Questions for IFB-251-24-427 
 
 
 
 

*********************************************************************************************

********* 

1. Check ONE of the following options: 

 

Bid has not been mailed.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our 
bid. 

 

Bid has already been mailed.  No changes resulted from this addendum. 

 
Bid has already been mailed. Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

_______________________________________________________________________________

____ 

_______________________________________________________________________________

____ 
 

*********************************************************************************************

********* 

Execute Addendum: 

 

Bidder:  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Authorized Signature: _______________________________________________________________      

       

Name and Title (Typed):    ___________________________________________________________    

 
Date: __________________ 
 

 

 

 



Questions for IFB-251-24-427 

 

Vendor Question Answers 

On pg 3 The bid must be physically hand delivered in 
person, arriving by mail is not an option is that  
correct? Or can it be delivered by mail? 
 

UPS and Fedex or hand delivery Is okay. 

Are alternates accepted? 
 

Alternates are accepted  

Page 7 With installation is lift gate needed. 
 

Okay to quote with or without liftgate  

Page 7 Is their access to an elevator and are there steps 
if so, how many flights? 
 

Unknown  

Page 7Are you wanting room of choice? 
 

Unknown  

Page 7 Are these quantities estimates or the amount 
you will be ordering. 
 

The amount we are ordering  

Page 1 Pricing is to be held for 45days correct? 
 

As stated, Offer valid for 45 days from date of quote 

receipt unless otherwise stated here: ____ days    

 

 


